
 

JPB Board of Directors 
Meeting of March 4, 2021 

Correspondence as of February 5, 2021 

 

# Subject 

1 Item 6.9 Revised appointments to Board Standing Committees 

 



From: Roland Lebrun
To: Baltao, Elaine [board.secretary@vta.org]
Cc: City.Clerk@sanjoseca.gov; Board (@caltrain.com); MTC Info; SFCTA Board Secretary; cacsecretary

[@caltrain.com]; SFCTA CAC
Subject: Re: Item 6.9 Revised appointments to Board Standing Committees
Date: Thursday, February 4, 2021 1:02:03 PM

Dear Mayor Liccardo,

Further to my earlier email, kindly be advised that I am hereby citing Councilmember Davis
with 4 counts of violation of Government Code Section 54954.3
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?
lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=54954.3.

Sincerely,

Roland Lebrun

From: Roland Lebrun
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 12:29 PM
To: VTA Board Secretary <board.secretary@vta.org>
Cc: City.Clerk@sanjoseca.gov <City.Clerk@sanjoseca.gov>; board@caltrain.com
<board@caltrain.com>; MTC Info <info@bayareametro.gov>; SFCTA Board Secretary
<clerk@sfcta.org>; Caltrain CAC Secretary <cacsecretary@caltrain.com>; SFCTA CAC
<cac@sfcta.org>
Subject: Item 6.9 Revised appointments to Board Standing Committees
 
Dear Mayor Liccardo,

Further to councilmember Davis' appalling conduct of this morning's Caltrain Board meeting,
please consider revisiting the City of San Jose's appointment to the Caltrain Board.

Thank you

Roland Lebrun

Law section - California
54954.3. (a) Every agenda for regular meetings shall provide an opportunity for members of
the public to directly address the legislative body on any item of interest to the public, before
or during the legislative body’s consideration of the item, that is within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the legislative body, provided that no action shall be taken on any item not
appearing on the ...
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CC
San Jose City Council
Caltrain Board
MTC Commissioners
SFCTA Commissioners
Caltrain CAC
VTA CAC
SFCTA CAC

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source.
Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders.


